Shazia Kausar

Senior Assistant

School of Chemical & Materials Engineering

M/s. Kenad (pvt) Limited , House no. 110, Street no. 40, G-6/1-3, Islamabad

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Shazia Kausar is working as Senior Assistant in the School of Chemical & Materials Engineering. Dr. Shazia Kausar has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BA in Seerat-E-Taibba, Islamic Fiqa, Islamiat, Sociology, Education, Principles Of Journalism Allama Iqbal Open University, Pakistan F.A in Islamic Studies, Health & Physical Education FBISE, Islamabad, Pakistan Matric (SSC) in General Science, Civic, Islamic Studies FBISE, Islamabad, Pakistan	2001 - 2003 1993 - 1995 1990 - 1992		
		Experience	
		Senior Assistant	2024- Present
School of Chemical & Materials Engineering			
Senior Assistant	2016 - 2024		
School of Chemical & Materials Engineering			
Senior Assistant	2011 - 2016		
School of Chemical & Materials Engineering			
Stenotypist	2009 - 2011		
School of Chemical & Materials Engineering			
TPH OPR	2008 - 2009		
School of Chemical & Materials Engineering			
LDC	2004 - 2006		
Higher Education Commission, Islamabad , H-9, Islamabad			
Lady Secretary / Offic Asst	2002 - 2004		